

To: Paul Monte
E-Mail: paul.monte@globalstar.com
From: Doug Young
Date: May 06, 2010

Subject: Request for Info - File #0026-EX-PL-2010

Message:

1. The downlink frequency band of 6875-7055 MHz is listed in the application with no power values. Are you requesting experimental licensing authority for the downlinks, or all downlink transmissions associated with this application already licensed under Part 25? If you are requesting satellite downlink authority under Part 5, you will need to supply power values in the application.
2. Are you launching new satellites related to this application, or is all satellite licensing being done through Part 25? If there is to be any new satellite licensing under Part 5, then you must submit an attachment to this application describing strategies for orbital debris mitigation according to 47CFR5.63(e).
3. What satellites will be used as points of communication for the earth stations in this application? Just existing Globalstar satellites or others?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 06, 2010 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 10868